F!enge

SDO-pacyupy

Republic uf tbe Philippines ,'," ¢ v
Bepartment of Education TRAGaNG w3924
REGION 1

SCHOOLS DIVISION OFFICE OF DAGUPAN CITY
Office of the Schools Division Superintendent

DIVISION MEMORANDUM
No._ 330 ,s.2021

TO: Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
Chief Education Supervisors (CID and SGOD)
Elementary and Secondary School Heads
All SDO Teaching and Non-Teaching Personnel

FROM: Office of the Schools Division Superintendent

DATE: December 2, 2021

SUBJECT: SDO NOMINEE ON THE 2021 GAWAD SILANG
(Regional Search for Outstanding School GAD Implementer)

The Schools Division Office would like to take this opportunity to announce and
congratulate Carael National High School headed by Dr. Marckoni Taroma, Principal, with
Ms Evelyn Abalos, School GAD Coordinator, as the SDO WINNER and NOMINEE on the
GAWAD SILANG 2021 (Regional Search for Outstanding School GAD Implementer).

The entire SDO Dagupan City have always been confident in your abilities and passion
as GAD advocates. Your dedication and hard work have come to fruition and this news comes
to us as no surprise. We are so proud of you. Our support and prayers for the best.

Mabuhay and Congratulations!
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Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
OIC-Office of the Schools Division Supenntewndfét

Address: DepEd SDO, Burgos St., Dagupan City
Telephone No.: (075)615-2645/{075)615-2641
Email Address: dagupan.city@deped.gov.ph
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